RESPONSE SHEET

TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary
FROM: Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
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RESPONSE SHEET

TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary

FROM: COMMISSIONER SVINICKI

SUBJECT: COMWDM-10-0002 — INTERACTIVE LEARNING
CENTER FOR WHITE FLINT HEADQUARTERS
COMPLEX

Approved _XX Disapproved Abstain

Not Participating
COMMENTS: Below _XX Attached _ _ None _
As the staff considers developing plans for an interactive learning center,

such plans should refiect options that could be accommodated within a
range of agency budget scenarios, including flat or declining.
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TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary

FROM: Commissioner Apostolakis
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TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary

FROM: Commissioner Ostendorff

SUBJECT: COMWDM-10-0002 — INTERACTIVE LEARNING
CENTER FOR WHITE FLINT HEADQUARTERS
COMPLEX

Approved _ XX __ Disapproved Abstain

Not Participating

COMMENTS: Below _XX__ Attached ___ None

I commend Commissioner Magwood for the initiative in COMWDM-10-0002. | believe that the
NRC has a responsibility for effective communications, education, and outreach with the public
regarding our mission and the technology that we regulate.
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